

ORDINANCE NO. 2018 - ____

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS, TEXAS, AMENDING SECTION 86-7 “OPERATION OF VEHICLES IN PARKS,” SUBSECTION (d) (2) “EXCEPTIONS” OF THE NEW BRAUNFELS CODE OF ORDINANCES AND TO REPEAL SUBSECTION (d) (2) EFFECTIVE [REDACTED]; PROVIDING FOR A SAVINGS CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND DECLARING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Staff has recommended specific parking regulations to be implemented to manage traffic parking within a city owned public park;

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of New Braunfels has determined that the additional parking regulations will be beneficial to the City of New Braunfels and should be modified as recommended by Staff; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of New Braunfels, Texas has the authority under its Home Rule Charter and under the laws of the State of Texas to adopt regulations aimed to protect the health, safety, and general welfare of its citizens; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That Section 86-7 “Operation of vehicles in parks,” Subsection (d) (2) “*Exceptions*” of the New Braunfels Code of Ordinances shall be amended to hereinafter read as follows:

d) (1) Parking fees in Prince Solms Park.

(2) Exceptions.

a. A resident ~~tennis player~~ **Prince Solms Resident** parking pass shall be made available for users of the Prince Solms Park tennis courts, **basketball courts and disc golf course.**

For the purpose of this section, the term "resident" applies to persons who reside within the city limits. The term of the resident ~~tennis player~~ **Prince Solms Resident** parking pass is ~~Memorial Day weekend May 1st~~ through Labor Day in the same year the pass was purchased. The annual fee for the resident ~~tennis player~~ **Prince Solms Resident** parking pass shall be \$20.00. All holders of a resident ~~tennis player~~ **Prince Solms Resident** parking pass shall be entitled entry into Prince Solms Park parking area at no additional charge, seven days a week, excluding holidays, from ~~Memorial Day weekend May 1st~~ through Labor Day for the purpose of parking their vehicles to utilize the tennis courts, **basketball courts and disc golf course** in the park.